Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 10:41 AM

To: ‘Joel Goh'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: SKZ7209C (TP) - Survey (DM19HO00494-)G // YN3113T)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 28/02/2019.

G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 4:21 PM

To: alicechau@kanfs.net

Cc: mttan <mttan@kanfs.net>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKZ7209C (TP) - Survey (DM19H000494-JG // YN3113T)

Without Prejudice

Dear Alice

We will appoint LKK to handle this PRS.

Meanwhile please advise if your client has any video footage of the accident.

Based on the scene photo, our insured has successfully changed lane when the accident occurred.
Dear LKK

Please assist on the following PRS.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: alicechau [mailto:alicechau@kanfs.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:09 PM
To: EQI PRS

Cc: mttan

Subject: SKZ7209C (TP) - Survey

Dear Sirs,

Accident involving vehicle SKZ7209C & YN3113T on 14-02-2019

We refer to the mentioned accident.
Kindly arrange to survey our client vehicle SKZ7209C at our premises.

Vehicle to be Surveyed: SKZ7209C

Income-insured Vehicle: YN3113T

Date of Accident: 14-02-2019

Name of Workshop: Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop

Address of Survey Location: No. 61 Defu Lane 12 S539147

Name of Contact Person: Alice / Mr. Tan

Contact Number: 6747 9560

Email Address of Contact Person: alicechau @kanfs.net / mttan @kanfs.net

Thank you.

Regards,

Alice

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
Tel:6747 9560

Fax:6748 1006
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